
 Questions and Answers HCR/IRQ/DHK/2023/RFP 06 

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PRIMARY HEALTH CARE CENTER (PHCC) IN DOMIZ TOWN, DOHUK, 

IRAQ,FOR UNHCR COUNTRY-OFFICE ERBIL OPERATIONS 

Date: 15 February 2023 

Q1: If a company did not provide the catalog of the items, will this affect the scoring? 

A1: Yes, it will. 

Q2:How can we provide the number of the machinery needed for the project? 

A2: Company should provide a list of the machinery that needed for the project, also copies of the 

registration of cars. 

Q3: How many catalogs of the same materials should be provided? 

A3: Only one catalog for each item will be considered.  

Q4: Regarding the false ceiling and glass items of the X-ray room, shall company price the items 

according to the special standard materials (like anti-bacterial and ray resistance), or pricing the items 

according to the BoQ and drawings?  

A4: All companies should comply with the provided documents, BoQs and drawings. 

Q5: Can we prepare a file (PDF) for all similar works? 

A5: Yes, it can be prepared like that. 

Q6: What are the mandatory documents that should be attached with similar works? 

A6: For each project, we need to find the following information: Value of the project, year of 

implementation, handover/ completion document. 

Q7: Do we have time (specific period) to adjust the provided documents, incase if we realize there is a 

mistake in the provided documents? 

A7:No 

Q8: Regarding the government taxes, are our companies cleared? 

A8: This kind of issues is between company and the government; we are not involved in it at all. 

Q9: Is the elevation level of the project will be the same as existing Domiz health center?  

A9: The awarded company should study the drawings and implement exactly what has been designed 

for the project. 

Q10: In the BOQ section 9.14 (Septic tanks and cesspools) the unit of measurement is L.S and the 

quoted figure is "2 L.S". Does this figure of "2" means one septic tank and one cesspool only or 2 septic 

tanks and 2 cesspools? 

A10: It is two septic tanks and two cesspools. 



Q11: At the end of the RFP document, Annex D: Technical Proposal Form, is included but it is somewhat 

different from the word file of Annex D provided separately on the UNGM website. Should we follow 

and use only the word version from the website and disregard the copy in the RFP document? 

A11: Consider Annex D the word version. 

 

 

 

 


